

ICC Agenda for Tuesday August 28, 2012
NHE 106. 10:00 a.m.

1. Approval of Minutes

Minutes Takers: ~~Abell~~, Ayala, ~~Baker~~, ~~Berman~~, ~~Bliven~~, ~~Burges~~, Harmon, ~~Harrington~~, Marschke, ~~Moyer~~, Nuhfer, ~~Paulet~~, Paynton, Rebik, Schwab, Swartz, Zechman

2. Consent Calendar

11-404: ENVS 482: Internship – change title to “Environmental Science Internship,” change units from variable 2-3 to 1-3 so that it can be used for a new Geospatial Conservation Science option in ENVS, remove ENVS 410 as pre-req because that information is not needed

Cindy spoke to Steve Martin: The pre-requisite change is 100% about curriculum. First, it's a “legacy” pre-req; Steve can't figure out why it was ever listed as a pre-req for 428. Second, 410 is the department's capstone class, which students frequently take in their final semester, so it makes no sense for 410 to be pre-req for 482 to have 410 as a pre-req.

11-571: SOC 492: Senior Project change course title to “Senior Thesis” to emphasize the academic research nature of the course

3. ICC Self-evaluation (see Revised draft on Sharepoint).

4. APC: Major/Minor combinations – discussion
see draft document on Sharepoint

5. GEAR Committee report

Next meeting: Subcommittees